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Ruth Nettles

From: Bussey, Jacqueline [Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl.com]

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 1:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket #080001-El / Florida Power & Light Company's Netice of Taking Telephonic
Deposition

Attachments: notice of taking deposition.doc

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
John T. Butler, Esq.

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

561-304-5639

John_Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 080001-El

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor

¢. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 4 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic
Deposition.

lohn T. Butler

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
(561) 304-5639

(561) 691-7135 Fax

lohn Butler@fpl.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) Docket No: 080001-EI
Cost Recovery Clause with Generating )
Performance Incentive Factor ) Filed: July 18, 2008

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
NOTICE OF TAKING TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION

TO:  Steve Burgess, Esq.
Attorney
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Flonda Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

PLEASE TAKE NOTE THAT, PURSUANT TO Florida Rule of Civil Procedure
1.310, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) will take the deposition upon oral

examination of HUGH LARKIN. The foregoing deposition will take place on

Wednesday, July 30, 2008, beginning at 9:00 a.m., before a court reporter, a Notary
Public or some other officer authorized by law to take depositions. Witness and Counsel
may participate telephonically, dial-in number for all parties will be provided by email.
The deposition will take place at the following location:
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
This deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for any
other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and the Rules of the
Florida Public Service Commission.
Individuals with disabilities needing a reasonable accommodation to participate in

this proceeding should contact R. Wade Litchfield, Esq., at (561) 691-7101. If hearing
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impaired, call 1-800-955-8771(TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (V) via Florida Relay Service

for assistance.

Respectfully submitted,

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.

Vice President and Associate General Counsel
John T. Butler, Esq.

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Telephone: (561) 304-5639

Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

By /s/ John T, Butler
John T. Butler
Fla. Bar No. 283479




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light
Company’s Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition has been served via electronic
delivery to the parties listed below, this 18th day of July, 2008:

Lisa Benneit, Esq.

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Lee L. Willis, Esq.

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Ausiey & McMulien
Attorneys for Tampa Electric
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.
McWhirter Reeves

Attorneys for FIPUG

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, Flonda 33602

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.

Russell A. Badders, Esq.

Beggs & Lane

Attorneys for Guif Power

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Charles J. Beck, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legtslature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

John T. Burnett, Esq.
Progress Energy Service
Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq.
Floyd R. Self, Esq.

Messer, Caparello & Self
Attorneys for FPUC

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876

Mehrdad Khojasteh

Florida Public Utilities

Post Office Box 3395

West Palm Beach, Florida 33402

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 East College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, GA 32301-7740



Ms. Paula K. Brown Michael B. Twomey, Esq.

Tampa Electric Company Attormney for AARP
Regulatory Affairs P.O. Box 5256
P.O.Box 111 Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256

Tampa, Florida 33601-0111

James W. Brew

Attys for White Springs Agricultural Chemical
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW, Eighth, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Skokie Boulevard, Suite 400
Northbrook, IL 60062

By: /s/ John T. Butler
John T. Butler

ce: Esquire Deposition Services
515 N. Flagler Drive
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Ofc: 561-659-4155
Fax: 866-660-8201




